MMOHSC MEETING MINUTES

APRIL 8TH, 2015

Meeting called to order at 6:00p at Shepherd Bar, attendance was: Jennie Bigelow, Kellie Hamann, Linda Vogel, Kathy Netzley, David Francis, Andrew Francis, and Kim Persky.

Minutes: was read to group by Jennie Bigelow and changes were made to minutes: "only paid volunteers at our show will be the gate people everyone else gets free stall if they work 8 hours volunteering in one day.", other changes are that "Kellie Hamann is paying for a full page 1 month add in the Saddle up Magazine", motion made to accept the minutes with the said changes by Kellie Hamann and 2nd by Kathy Netzley, Motion passed.

Treasurer's report: reviewed by board, Jennie Bigelow made motion to accept the report and 2^{nd} by Kelly Davis. Motion passed.

Old Business:

Expo update: Lots of Sponsor forms were picked up, A nice slide show was presented at Expo great feedback, Kelly Davis motion we have a photo release authorization form attached to membership forms for future use of MMOHSC to use at future events, 2nd by Andrew Francismotion passed.

Vendors: Kelly has food vendor for May 9th show, will work on getting food vendor for other show dates. Kathy will contact Diamond K and Bodacious Cowgirl.

Futurity Class: Toms western Store donated \$300 to use for a Futurity class, it will be for 2 and 3 year old Western Jackpot class- Kathy made a motion to have it at the end of Team Tournament and the entry fee be \$20 with \$200 added to the Jackpot, motion 2nd by Kellie H. motion passed.

Rule Change form: now posted on website.

New Business:

Email update: everyone needs to email Gerry if you want to change your email that's listed on the web page.

Volunteer Sheet: posted on our webpage- be sure to sign up, Kelly Davis makes a motion we pay \$50 for the weekend for Tyler and Steven each to swing gates at the shows, 2nd by Linda Vogel. Motion passed.

Prizes and awards: Kelly D. and Kim P. said they were going to check with prices on embroidering shirts or having them screen printed. Jennie has ribbons at home and will let Kathy know how many so she can order for upcoming show season.

Stall reservation update: approx. 45 stalls reserved so for May 9th,

Kathy N. makes a motion that the pattern book get posted on website for Judges to pick their patterns from before the event, the patterns will have numbers on the bottom so we will just announce it before the event on the website, motion was 2nd by Linda, motion passed.

Kathy Netzley announced she doesn't want any communication from Katie Ledgerber – do not forward her any emails that you may receive with her name on it.

Motion made by Kelly D, that we close checking account and open new account and only have one debit card- too much information floating out there, 2nd by Jennie, motion passed.

Summer meetings: All meetings will be during our horse show on Friday nights, next meeting will be on May 22nd at the Midland Fairgrounds starting at 7:00pm.

Meeting adjourned at 7:28pm

Submitted by: Jennie Bigelow